Renetta Jimerson

Team Lead/Facilities Cleaning Associate

Charlotte, NC 28226 lovemocha30@gmail.com +1 704 277 3075

Food Preparation and Cleaning Professional with extensive experience working in Hospitality and Healthcare environments. Provides individualized care as well as tranined new employees on company standards. Paying close attention to customers and patients to create life-long relationships. Possess strong communication skills with exceptional ability to follow written and verbal instructions.

Work Experience

Cashier/Customer Service/Sales Associate

Waffle House - Charlotte, NC July 2022 to Present

Take orders serve food cook food prepare meals customer service and clean as well as stock

Cashier and Customer Service

Sam's Mart Gas Station - Charlotte, NC June 2022 to August 2022

Customer service representative

Crew Member

Wendy's - Fort Mill, SC March 2021 to July 2022

- Performed various administrative tasks
- · Helped customers with orders
- Bagged orders, purchases and meals for customers
- Made food
- · Restocked items
- · Took out trash and recycling
- Swept and mopped area, lobby and store
- Worked the cash register
- Managed store operations
- Maintained quality control
- Worked in a high pressure environment
- Communicated with customers
- Maintained a positive attitude

Housekeeping Supervisor

Hampton by Hilton - Fort Mill, SC February 2021 to May 2022

Supervise housekeeping staff set schedule Assign jobs for day

Check rooms stock as well as stock laundry room ,etc

Cashier/Customer Service

Moe's Southwest Grill - Fort Mill, SC October 2020 to August 2021

Cook food, serve customer's, take orders, cash handling, clean ,etc

Shift Leader

Culver's - Fort Mill, SC January 2020 to December 2020

Lead shifts reassure workers are meeting g needs and working. Take orders prepare food. Take stock and inventory cash handling

Cashier/Sales Associate

Einstein Bros.® Bagels - Charlotte, NC March 2019 to September 2020

Cash handling stock food prep reassure team is working and meeting required task customer service clean

Sorter/Packer

Goodwill Industries - Charlotte, NC April 2019 to December 2019

Sort clothes and put in appropriate bin's.

Distribution Clerk

Distribution Technology Inc - Charlotte, NC August 2018 to May 2019

Packing, sorting and shipping packages

Dietary Aide

Gosnell Therapy and Living - Gosnell, AR May 2016 to December 2017

- Delivering trays and dishes at designated rooms and times
- Taking down dining areas and collecting glasses and plates.
- Prepared meals using standards to maintain quality and sanitation.

Housekeeper

Quality Inn Motel - Blytheville, AR 2016 to 2016

- Performed a variety of cleaning activities such as sweeping, mopping, dusting, and polishing.
- Ensured all rooms were cared for and inspected according to standards.
- Maintained all cleaning equipment, supplies, and products; ensured safe and sanitary storage and care of products.

Cashier

Zaxby's - Blytheville, AR 2015 to 2015

- Recorded customers' orders at drive-thru and counter.

- Monitored orders and ensured they arrived in a quick and organized manner.
- Swept, mopped, and kept up with cleaning tasks regularly.

Special needs supervisor

Focus special needs learning center - Osceola, AR July 2008 to October 2011

Supervise students

Maintain appropriate actions for students, while teaching and watching

Deli Associate

Walmart - Blytheville, AR 2011 to 2011

- Greeted customers as they arrived and inquired into their purpose of visit.
- Prepared deli products by cutting, slicing and cubing them according to provided instructions.
- Labelled packed items with type and pricing information.

Dietary Cook/Aide

Osceola Health Care Center / Therapy & Living - Osceola, AR December 2007 to 2011

- Inspected food trays to ensure patients received the correct meal.
- Prepared food by following specific recipes for diet plans and maintained sanitary cooking environment.
- Delivered and served meals; cleaned up after meals.

Education

High School Diploma

Locke High School - Los Angeles, CA

Skills

- CUSTOMER SERVICE
- HOUSEKEEPING
- Meal Preparation
- Dietary Aide Experience
- Food Production
- Food Preparation
- Kitchen Experience
- Pricing
- Laundry
- Food Service
- Cooking
- Home Care
- Serving Experience
- · Commercial Cleaning

- Caregiving
- Kitchen Management Experience
- Retail Sales
- Nursing
- Food Handling
- Senior Care
- Restaurant Management
- Culinary Experience
- Merchandising
- Microsoft Word
- Cashiering
- Banquet Experience
- Supervising Experience
- Leadership
- POS
- Shift Management
- Host/Hostess

Additional Information

1. SKILLS:

- Customer Service
- Food Preparation
- Housekeeping / Cleaning
- Dietary Needs
- Team Work
- Communication
- secretary assistant
- special needs assistant
- bookkeeping
- server
- busser
- childcare/nanny
- janitorial
- warehouse
- cook/prep cook

•